

VALERIA DI MATTEO

WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

VALER
DI M
MATTEO

www.valeriadimatteo.com

info@valeriadimatteo.com

UpWork: [valeriadim](#)

PPH: [valeriadimatteo](#)

Guru: [valeria-dm](#)

HubstaffTalent: [valeria-di-matteo](#)

EDUCATION

Bachelor degree
Conservatory of Music
Palermo, Italy

SKILLS

Web Design
Graphic Design
Wordpress
HTML
CSS
Video Editing
Photo retouching
Basic animation

INTERESTS

Travelling
Food
Minimalism
Cinema
Books
Design

ABOUT ME

I am Valeria Di Matteo, web/graphic designer from Italy. I have been designing responsive Wordpress websites for several years and I have also coding skills. I am not a developer but a good hybrid, I can mix my creative skills with a good knowledge of code. I have successfully completed many web projects, from custom changes, to complete complex websites, mainly for professional individuals in the fields of arts, music and movies, but also entertainment, real estate and luxury.

EXPERIENCE

Freelancing | 2008 to today
Web Design

Website design and development in several business areas, focusing on Wordpress and Wordpress theme builders.

Graphic and Web designer | 2007 to 2010
La Compagnia del Tratto - Italian theatre company
Website design and management; graphic design for online and printed material.

Web designer, editing assistant, special effects supervisor | 2012 to 2013
Eikona Film - Italian movie production
Website design and management; graphic design for online and printed material; editing assistant special visual effects supervisor for for the feature filme "Ore Diciotto In Punto".

WEBSITES CREATED

www.maisonetoilemilan.com
www.rasori9.com
www.ekwamsangi.com
www.sokosonkofilm.com
www.farewellmeuamorfilm.com
www.sandrandini.com
www.francescodifiore
www.joyjewel.com